Print Form j

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
= Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAV)
| Primary Sponsor: Councilman David Yates ]

| Amount: $3,418.80 Date: Jul 9, 2019 ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

A NDF appropriating $3,418.80 from District 25 to Louisville Metro Public Works and Assets to fund
4 streetlights for 5 years to be placed along 3rd Street Road and St. Anthony Church Road.
Funding is also for the installation of 3 transformers to provide electricity to existing poles for street
light installation.

City Agency: Public Works
Contact Person: Jeffrey Brown

Agency Phone: 574-0065

I'have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

25 @/M@ $3,418.80 Jul 9, 2019

District # Council Mefifler Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #: -
Account #;
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
Revised May 2016
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Powell, Brian

From: Yates, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 2:40 PM
To: Powell, Brian

Subject: Street Light NDF

Brian,

Please sign the Street Light NDF for $3,418.80.

Thank you,

David Yates

Councilman

District 25

601 West Jefferson St, 3rd floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Email: david.yates@louisvilleky.gov
Office: (502) 574-1125

Click HERE to sign up for the weekly District 25 eNews!

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.



NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Pubic Works and Assets

Program/Project Name: District 25 Street Lights Project
Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)
Appropriating Funding? Yes
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description? NA
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of
the request exclude the matching fund amount? NA
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? NA

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the NA
funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful

life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. NA
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than

$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. No

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center?

If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? NA
Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid

estimate and description of cost? Yes
Submitted by; Brian Powell Date: Jul 9, 2019

Revised May 2016



Yates, David

From: Brown, Jeffrey E

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Powell, Brian

Cc: Yates, David; Gray, Michael [Contractor]

Subject: RE: LGE Street Lights - D25 Funding Request

Attachments: WR # 6381467S 8701 3RD ST RD.pdf; WR # 6381497S 7906 ST ANTHONY CHURCH

RD.pdf; 63814843rdstreetContract.pdf; LS Brochure 5-1-19.pdf;
63813943rdstreetContract.pdf; 63814673rdstreetContract.pdf; Contract.pdf; WR #
6381394S 8701 3RD ST RD.pdf

Public Works will accept the funds for the cost of additional street light operation and installation as detailed below.

Jeffrey Brown, PE

Assistant Director

Metro Public Works & Assets
444 S 5th St, 4th FI

Louisville, KY 40202

Office 502-574-0065

Cell 502-773-3222
Jeffrey.Brown@LouisvilleKY.gov

From: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E <leffrey.Brown@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Yates, David <David.Yates@louisvilleky.gov>; Gray, Michael [Contractor] <Michael.Gray@I|ge-ku.com>
Subject: RE: LGE Street Lights - D25 Funding Request

Importance: High

Jeff,

Mike Gray with LG&E provided us with the attached contracts for 4 street lights located at;
e (2) 8701 3" Street Road
e (1) 8314 3" Street Road
e (1) 7906 St. Anthony Church Road

Cost is $9.37 per month per light for 5 years = $562.20 per light for 5 years

Three of these lights require a separate check for the installation of transformers needed to provide electricity to these
existing poles. Each transformer installation = $390

$562.20 x 4 lights = $2,248.80
$390 x 3 transformers = $1,170
TOTAL = Lights +Transformers = $3,418.80

Please alert our office if Public Works will accept $3,418.80 for funding these street lights for 5 years.

Thank you,



Brian Powell

Legislative Assistant

Councilman David Yates

District 25

601 West Jefferson St, 1st floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Email: brian.powell@louisvilleky.gov
Office: (502) 574-1125

Click HERE to sign up for the weekly District 25 eNews!

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.

From: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 5:54 PM

To: Gray, Michael [Contractor] <Michael.Gray@lge-ku.com>
Cc: Yates, David <David.Yates@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: LGE Street Lights - D25 Funding Request

Mike,

Cobra 150 Watt on existing poles only is what we will go with.
Please provide us an estimate for the previously requested lights.

Thank you,

Brian Powell

Legislative Assistant

Councilman David Yates

District 25

601 West Jefferson St, 1st floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Email: brian.powell@louisvilleky.sov
Office: (502) 574-1125

Click HERE to sign up for the weekly District 25 eNews!

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.



